CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 - 133

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A MUSCO
LIGHT-STRUCTURE GREEN SYSTEM FOR THE ROMANO
YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX — BASEBALL FIELD LIGHTING
FROM MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING LLC, 100 15T AVENUE WEST,
OSKALOOSA, 1A 52577, IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$178,777.00, PURSUANT TO A NATIONAL COOPERATIVE
CONTRACT AGREEMENT WITH NATIONAL JOINT POWERS
ALLIANCE (NJPA) CONTRACT 082114-MSL.
WHEREAS, the City of Vineland Municipal Electric Utility is in need of a Musco Light-

Structure Green System for Romano Youth Sports Complex Baseball Field; and;

WHEREAS, the City of Vineland is a member of a National Cooperative Purchasing
Agreement known as the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) under member number 19409-

and, NJPA is a national cooperative contract organization; and,

WHEREAS, NJPA, National Cooperative Purchasing Program has acted as lead agency
and awarded Contract 082114-MSL, Facility & MRO, Athletic Field/Court and Parking Lot
Lighting Systems. Specific information regarding the contract may be found on the NJPA

website at: www.njpacoop.org and,

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2 permits the City of Vineland to purchase the Musco
Light-Structure Green System using the offered National Cooperative Contract without public
bidding, subject to the submittal and acceptance of certain documentation by Musco Sports
Lighting LLC;

WHEREAS, the City of Vineland intends under NJPA, under the Category: Facility &
MRO, Sub-Category: Athletic Field/Court and Parking Lot Lighting Systems, Contract 082114-
MSL, to purchase from Musco Sports Lighting LLC, 100 1% Avenue West, Oskaloosa, I1A 52577,
a Musco Light-Structure Green System for Romano Youth Sports Complex Baseball Field, in an
amount not to exceed $178,777.00, as listed in the Quotation, dated January 4, 2017, made
available through the NJPA.

WHEREAS the Director of Electric Utility and the Qualified Purchasing Agent, with the
concurrence of the Business Administrator, recommend the use of the National Cooperative

Pricing through NJPA for this procurement;

WHEREAS, notice of the within purchase has been published on February 8, 2017, with

a 10-day comment period as required by Local Finance Notice 2012-10 and;

WHEREAS, the City of Vineland Purchasing Agent has determined that the use of the
offered National Cooperative Contract will result in cost savings after all factors, including
charges for service, material and delivery have been considered and has verified that such
equipment is not available through State Contract awarded by the Division of Purchase and

Property in the New Jersey Department of the Treasury pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12; and


http://www.njpacoop.org/

CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

WHEREAS, the availability of funds for said purchase to be awarded herein have been
certified by the Chief Financial Officer; and

WHEREAS, the City of Vineland has certified that this meets the statute and regulations

governing the award of said contracts;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
VINELAND, that the Purchasing Agent is authorized to prepare a purchase order to procure the a
Musco Light-Structure Green System for Romano Youth Sports Complex Baseball Field for a
price not to exceed $178,777.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the purchase order shall contain a requirement that
“the vendor shall maintain all documentation related to products, transactions or services under
this contract for a period of five years from the date of final payment. Such records shall be

made available to the New Jersey Office of the State Comptroller upon request”.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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AWARD CONTRACT RESOLUTION REQUEST |

From: Miguel A. Mercado, Purchasing Agent
To: Business Administration

Date of Request: February 13,2017

City Council Meeting Date: February 28, 2017

Title: Musco’s Light-Structure Green Baseball (LED Light Source)

Competitive Process: National Cooperative Contract - National Joint Powers Alliance
#082114-MSL

Commend Period Ended: February 17,2017

Resolution Request:

This is a request to award the purchase of a Musco’s Light-Structure Green Baseball
(LED Light Source) in the amount of $178,777.00 through the National Cooperative
Contract — National Joint Powers Alliance, (NJPA). This purchase through the “national
cooperative contract” is allowed under PL 2011, ¢.139.

The vendor is: Musco Sports Lighting LLC
100 1% Avenue West
Oskaloosa, [A 52577

By using the national contract, the city will save time and costs associated with bid
specification preparation, receiving bids and awarding a contract.
As required, a notice of intent to award this item using this NJPA contract was advertised

with a comment period ending February 17, 2017. No comments were submitted or
received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

&



Romano Youth Sports Complex - Vineland, NJ
January 4, 2017

NATIONAL JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE - NJPA
Master Project: 170558, Contract Number: 082114-msl, Expiration: 09/16/2018 (Renewable annually)
Category: Facility & MRO, Sub-Category: Athletic Field / Court and Parking Lot Lighting Systems

Quotation Price — Materials Only
Musco’s Light-Structure Green™ as described below, and delivered to the job site:
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Sales tax, bonding, labor, and unloading of the equipment are not included.
Pricing furnished is effective for 60 days unless otherwise noted and is considered confidential.

Equipment Description

Light-Structure Green™ in 5 Easy Pieces™ — complete from foundation to poletop

(6) Pre-cast concrete bases

(6) 70" Galvanized steel poles

Remote electrical component enclosures

Pole length wire harnesses

*  (34) Factory-aimed and assembled luminaries

® (1) TLC-LED Ball Tracking Fixture per pole

e  Control-Link® System for remote on/off control and performance monitering with 24/7 customer support

o Lighting Contactor cabinet with contactors sized for site voltage and phase

e Guaranteed light levels of 50fc infield/30fc outfield

e Unmatched product assurance and warranty program that includes materials and onsite labor, eliminating100% of your
maintenance costs for 25 years

Payment Terms - Net 30 upon approval by Musco Credit department

Email or fax a copy of the Purchase Order to Musco Sports Lighting:

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC

Attn: Ryan Tighe

Fax: 800-374-6402

E-mail: musco.contracts@musco.com

All purchase orders should note the following:
National Joint Powers Alliance-NJPA purchase - Contract Number: 082114-MSL

Delivery to the job site from the time of order, submittal approval, and confirmation of order details including voltage and phase, pole
locations is approximately 30-45 days. Due to the built-in custom light control per luminaire, pole locations need to be confirmed prior to
production. Changes to pole locations after the product is sent to production could result in additional charges.

Notes

Quote is based on:

*  Shipment of entire project together to one location

e  Sijte voltage and phase to be confirmed prior to production

®  Structural code and wind speed = 2015 IBC, 115 MPH, Importance Factor 1.0

e  Standard soil conditions — rock, bottomless, wet or unsuitable soil may require additional engineering, special installation methods
and additional cost

e Confirmation of pole locations prior to production

Thank you for considering Musco for your sports lighting needs. Please contact me with any questions.

Bob Zoeller

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC
Phone: 732-539-2016

E-mail: bob.zoeller@musco.com

Project # 169941 / HID
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February 1, 2017

TO: Miguel Mercado, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Robert A. Napier, Superintendent, Distribution Division M@ %f,/:\

SUBJECT: Romano Youth Sports Complex — Baseball Field Lighting

Vineland started participating in the Green Acers Project in 1996 with our new field lighting
provided by Musco sports lighting. We were very pleased with the ease of installation, the remote
ballast features, and packaged pole units that allow the poles to be assembled and supplied as a umit.
Since that time, we have managed at least fifiecen (15) other Green Acres projects, all installing the
Musco sports lighting package. Vineland Musco lighting now includes ten (10) baseball fields,
nineteen (19) basketball, tennis, and hockey courts, and seven (7) soccer and football fields. We have
had great success with the Musco installations, very little maintenance required, the light spill glare is
minimal, and the light aiming stays true

Vineland is now looking to light a three-hundred and twenty (320) foot radius baseball field at our
newest park, Romano Park. Musco has provided a quote for their newer LED package that provides
greater energy savings, even Jower spill glare, and a new, easier installation package. The quote
through the National Joint Power Alliance (NJPA) is comparable to other sports lighting packages
when considering the added materials provided, the higher quality, and the maintenance that is
included.

The Musco package provides features and equipment that other manufacturers do not. They
provide a control system complete with cellular link, individual fixture monitoring, and remote
operational programming. The control system includes main control contactors for each pole location
and lightning protection for the electronic equipment. This equipment is not provided by other
manufacturers and would have to be procured and wired separately. The Musco LED package
provides an up lit LED fixture on each pole so players can easily track fly balls, a feature that others do
not include. The Musco system includes their assurance and warrantee program that provides all
materials, maintenance, and labor for twenty-five (25) years following installation.

Finally, in comparison to other manufacturers, the lighting is more consistent and uniform across
the playing field, and the levels are guaranteed through the twenty-five (25) year warrantee program.
Considering the ease of installation, the lighting quality, the added features, and the provided
maintenance, the NJPA pricing is comparable, and a savings when compared to publicly bid pricing.
Please proceed with advertising and procurement of the lighting system through the NJPA. Should
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

RAN/td

cc: John Lillie, Director
Dale Elbeuf, Assistant Recreation Supervisor
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